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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES APR 1 4 2010

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO MATTHEW J. DYKMAN
CLERK '

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
) —
Plaintiff, ) Criminal No. [( 2’ 9 g{ﬂ J 6
)
VS. ) Count 1: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153,
) 2241(c), and 2246(2)(C): Aggravated
CHEBON JOE WILSON, ) Sexual Abuse of a Child;
)
Defendant. ) Count 2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153,
) 2241(c), and 2246(2)(C): Aggravated
) Sexual Abuse of a Child.
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1
On or about February 14, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the
District of New Mexico, the Defendant, CHEBON JOE WILSON, an Indian, knowingly
engaged in a sexual act with Jane Doe #1, a child known to the grand jury who had not
then attained the age of twelve years, and the sexual act consisted of penetration,
however slight, of the genital opening of Jane Doe #1 by the defendant’s hand or finger,
with an intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade, and arouse and gratify the sexual
desire of any person.
In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 2241(c) and 2246(2)(C).
Count 2
On or about February 16, 2010, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the
District of New Mexico, the Defendant, CHEBON JOE WILSON, an Indian, knowingly
engaged in a sexual act with Jane Doe #2, a child known to the grand jury who had not

then attained the age of twelve years, and the sexual act consisted of penetration,
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however slight, of the genital opening of Jane Doe #2 by the defendant’s hand or finger,
with an intent to abuse, humiliate, harass, degrade, and arouse and gratify the sexual

desire of any person.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153, 2241(c) and 2246(2)(C).
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